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From: Levi Gatchet

To: DeJong Annola
Subject: Firearm restriction.
Date: Monday, April 08, 2013 1:38:04 PM

To whom this may concern,

History has shown that restrictions on firearms has no realistic or reasonable
impact on firearm violence.
When we look at the horrific cases that have happened with gun violence you will
see that not one person In these cases had a firearm to protect them or other
victims. With some of the restrictions that could be put into Affect it does nothing
but restrict victims from protecting themselves from the mentally unstable or
criminals. Instead of focusing on restrictions, why don't we all focus on mental
iliness care. With all of the money and time spent on these unconstitutional
restrictions on firearms My Tax dollars are going towards, | would rather see focus
on the protecting our children at schools, expansion of mental health care and the
justice system/explanation on the police forces to stop these sick individuals.

Please consider the constitutional rights of the responsible and law abiding firearms

owners who have done nothing to deserve any restrictions.

I will leave you with this quote,

“The rifle itself has no moral stature, since it has no will of its own. Naturally, it
may be used by evil men for evil purposes, but there are more good men than evil,
and while the latter cannot be persuaded to the path of righteousness by
propaganda, they can certainly be corrected by good men with rifles.”

— Jeff Cooper, Art of the Rifle

Thank you.
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